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January 24, 1958

Mr. J. C. Delaney
Chief, Materials Section
Licensing Branch
Division of Civilian Application
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Wasriington 25, D. C.
Dear Mr. Delaney:

We received your letter of January 21st yesterday in answer to ours of
January 9th requesting authorization to purchase 300 lbs. of normal
uranium metal from the Commission. You suggested that we contact Davison
Chemical Company for this material which we have now done. Davison has
advised us that they will not be in popition to supply metal for approx-
imately two months and also that they' will not be able to supply the form
we need which is lj"n x 8" slug. %

Under the terms of our source material license No. C-2734, which expires
November 1st, 1958, we are authorized to receive 13,000 lbs*. of normal
uranium metal and/or compounds for further processing or studies in
connection with the preparation of fuel elements and resale. We urgently
need 40 lbs. of normal uranium metal in the form of rejected slugs at
thi: time; and in view of the fact that Davison cannot make i ediate dit-
livery, we are specifically requesting that you authorize us to procure
fromi the Commission 40 lbs. of normal uranium in this form.

ThiE, material will be used for two purposes: (1) a portion will be re-
solc. essentially in its original form; and (2) a portion will be utilized
in development efforts in connection with our enriched metal production
facilities.

As time is of the utmost importance to us, we will greatly appreciate
your cooperation in d this authorization.

Cordially,

(9/ - -;0. \ MPLINCCKRDT CHEMICAL WORKS

FJWade:hao - SpecialMetals Division


